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Triad Engineering, Inc. (Triad) is requesting the following amendment to Condition 12 of
the above referenced NRC license. Change the Radiation Safety Officer for this license
from Lioyd C. Winters to John B. Hope effective August 1, 2011. Mr. Hope's RSO
Certificate has been previously submitted the NRC and is also attached. Since Mr

Hope sits in our office located in Scott Depot, WV, we are also requestir;g that the
License address be changed to:

To Whom It May Concern:

Triad Engineering, Inc.

4980 Teays Valley Road
Scott Depot, WV 25560
Attention: John B. Hope

It is our understanding that this change is considered to be an administrative
amendment and no fee is required. Please contact me at 540-667-9300 or
jkent@triadeng.com if you have any questions or require additional information.

Sincereiy,

TRIAD ENGINEERING, INC.

John Kent, %

Chief Operations Officer
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This is to acknowledge the receipt of yopplication dated

?/, .) [ f)\Ol ] , and to inform you that the initial processing which
includes an administrative review has been performed.

Neo | Term (030334 73 [ 45-13404:03)

There were no administrative omissions. Your app on was assigned to a
technical reviewer. Please note that the technical review may identify additional
omissions or require additional information.

D Please provide to this office within 30 days of your receipt of this card

A copy of your action has been forwarded to our License Fee & Accounts Receivabie
Branch, who wili contact you separately if there is a fee issue involved.

Your action has been assigned Mail Control Number‘£ 2 :S 50 2 l 'S 7 5 508

When calling to inquire about this action, please refer to this control number.
You may call us on (610) 337-5398, or 337-5260.

NRC FORM 532 (R!) Sincerely,
(6-96) Licensing Assistance Team Leader



